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Memorandum :

TO N

FROM

SUBJECT:

SLKC  (89-69) paTE: 12/1/63

: Clerk Thomas C., McCurley

) ssassination of President
John F. Kennedy, 11/22/63

At 9:59I'M this date, SA William O, Kregar, SOG,
called this office from aashlngton, D.C. and Eranted
the New Orleans office authority to interview Dr.
Forrest B. LaViolette, Frofessor of 5ocialogy, Tulane
University, and Charles Baugh,’ praduate student at
Tulane, as requested in New Urledns Teletype of

11/30/63, 7:501M.

5L Kregar also advised that authority was granted
the San Francisco office to interview Dr. Leonard
Reissman of Stanford University.

S! hlker advised 10:10FM this date.
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